STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

October 15, 1982

BRUCE KING P.O. CRAWER T0
GOVERNGA ARTESIA, NEW MEX 2C 88210
LARRY KEHOE (5051 748-1233

SECRETARY

Southland Royalty Company
21 Desta Drive
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: State "RC"
£3-P-26-16-31
Grayburg-Jackson (Q,SR,GB,SA) -

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Division Form C-103 requesting
permission to reassign this well to the Robinson Unit
Tr. 4 as well #36-16.

This will be approved, but we must also have C-103's
filed on all work done to attempt completion in the
Queen formation and what work was done in re-complet-
ing in the Grayburg-San Andres formation.

Very truly vyours,
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I.éslie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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